

IAC-493

4 September 2017

**MS CAROLYN MCNALLY
SECRETARY
INFRASTRUCTURE
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENT
GPO BOX 39
SYDNEY NSW 2000**

Reference: **EIS Access Capability Statement**

Dear Ms McNally,

We have been asked to review the revised entry and roundabout details proposed for the Dubbo Base Hospital.

The detailing of the accessible parking space will need to include for a Kerb/pram ramp to transition from the shared zone to the raised path of travel pathway to the Principle Pedestrian Entrance.

Following the amendment to the design of the entry road and roundabout, the new configuration has been assessed in the context of the Access to Premises Standard arrangements and confirm that there is no material change to the conclusions in our report dated 8 December 2016 submitted with the original EIS.

Yours sincerely,



RICHARD SEIDMAN

M.PropDev, BArch (Hons),
ARB Reg No 4700,
ACAA (Associate No 330)
Livable Housing Registered Assessor 10041

